
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 6/18/2012 1:40:14 PM 
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Is it... 

Make sure you and Autumn wear a burka and stay safe ! 

Original Message 
From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 12:01 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: Is it... 

...exactly! That's why the unions are good. They take care of people. Thank you for fixing it and seeing my 
argument. Please email me and the big boss once finalized. 

Ps - am leaving for Istanbul and Moscow this Friday. You will see my emails about their food as we look for 
baklava and peroshkies 

Marzia 

On Jun 18, 2012, at 11:47 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 

> They are a lot like my tribe the Scots. When given their independence, they turned to killing each other instead. 
So goes the world. 

> 
> Original Message 
> From: Zal'ar. Marzia 1 mailtomarzia,zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
> Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:45 AM 
> To: Cherry, Brian K 
> Subject: Re: Is it... 
> 
> That's true. And that lack of fierce independence is out downfall in most cases. If we organized like the unions 
we wouldn't be 10 tribe divided, but rather one tribe strong! 

> 
>>) 
> 
> Marzia 
> 
> On Jun 18, 2012, at 11:42 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 
> 
» They are a small percentage. I'll bet they don't include any Afgans in Fremont. 
» 
» Original Message 
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» From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
» Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:39 AM 
» To: Cherry, Brian K 
» Subject: Re: Is it... 
» 
» Your customers are union workers who will have a job to pay your bill for NARUC and other stuff... 
» 
» Marzia 
» 
» On Jun 18, 2012, at 11:37 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 
» 
»> Our customers pay more. They lose. 
»> 
»> Original Message 
»> From: Zafar. Marzia lmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
»> Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:37 AM 
»> To: Cherry, Brian K 
»> Subject: Re: Is it... 
»> 
»> Okay, but remember it is the right thing to do, because no one loses. That is why the theory of common good 
is superior. 

»> 
»> Much appreciated 
»> 
»> Marzia 
»> 
»> On Jun 18, 2012, at 11:32 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote: 
»> 
»» This may take me a week. I need to meet with several officers way above my pay grade and convince them 
it is the right thing to do. 

»» Original Message 
»» From: Zafar, Marzia fmailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl 
»» Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 11:32 AM 
»» To: Cherry, Brian K 
»» Subject: Is it... 

»»...fixed yet? :-) 
»»In the overall scheme of things this is a good thing. And you guys are already doing 90% with IBEW so 
what's another 10%. 

• Thanks again:-) 

• Marzia 
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